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- -- Marguerite McLean 
__I- -_ - --- 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Lisa Bennett 

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-El 

Per this e-moil. the Clerk's Off ice w i l l  fol low instructions in DN 04142-1 1 regarding 
the final disposition o f  confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08. in stead o f  
instructions given in DN 04635-1 1. 
Thanks. 
j3brgurrite Tb. $%lrXLpaii 
A ~ r o t b f i  QtrlJliirian 
$loiiba 23ublit S e r b i t P  Coiiini~seio~i 
Bffirc of Coriiiniseiuil Clerk 
2540 Shiinit lrb Oali Pioiilrbarb 
LlhllAIjae~rr. plloribil 32399 -0650 
65@-+13 -6824 

Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:42 PM 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-E1 

Marguerite, 
Please follow my June 16 instructions on these documents. Sorry for the confusion 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

OPC 
CLK 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: FW: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-E1 

Liso. 

On 6/16/11 confidential DN 03018-08 was declassified and forwarded t o  APA and 
confidential DN 03308-08 was declassified and itorwarded to the docket f i le (SEE 
attoched DN 02317-10 for  company's l e t t e r  o f  wi thdrawal  of confidential 
classification: and DN 04142-1 1 fo r  disposition instructions f rom you). 
Please conf i rm t h a t  this e-mail should re t rac t  cmy instructions f r o m  yesterday. 7/6/11 
(see ottached DN 04142-1 1). regarding confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08. sinmcUMrHT N l , M p ~ q - a ~ ~ ~  
these confidential documents have already had .their f inal dispositions completed. 
Thanks. 0 4 6 5 2  JUL-7= 

7171201 1 FPSC-COMMISSION CLEI') 
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filargiicritr W. Itlr7lcao 
Berotbs Crcljnician 
g l o r i b a  Btibiir 4berbicr Cnininission 
O f f i t c  of C o ~ ~ i ~ n i s s i o i i  Cirrk 
2540 Sijui i inrb @)ah  %niilcunrb 
Call~l~aescc,  g l o r i b a  32300-0850 
850-413 -6824 

_____ -__^ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:56 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Clkt 110001-E1 

P e r  this e-moil. the Clerk's Office will declassify confidentiol DN 03018-08 and f o r w a r d  the document t o  

APA: ond 

return t o  the source confidentiol DN 03308-08. 
Jhonks. 
$4l11Iperite %I. filtllcan 
Piccorbs Crrbnit ian 
jfioriba $Jublir SSEI'UICP Cnniiniesinil 
@,ffiic of Comiiiiseion Clerk 
254O %i~ainarb @ah Pouiebarb 
tXsliahnseee. jflortbs 32399-0850 
850-4 13-6824 

_I 
__II__ 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:38 PM 
To: Hyma Vedula; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-E1 

I do not object. Please return 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
8504136230 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15,2011 3:40 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-E1 

Marguerite, 

After reviewing the letter from PEF we agree that DN 03018-08 should be returned to APA and DN 03308-08 to the source, if Lisa 
has no objections. 

Thank you 

7171201 1 
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Florza Public Service Commission 
Professional Accountant 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@Dsc.state.f.us 
Tel: (850) 4136477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

Please Note: Florida has a very broadpublic records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication 
may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

- --- .- 
~ .. _ _ I _ - ~ -  

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 1:41 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subjeb: Confidential DNs 03018-08 and 03308-08 - Dkt 110001-E1 

The present stotus f o r  confidentiol DNs 03018-08 ond 03308-08 o re  " s t u f f  recom fld; owoit ing order" 

The Clerk's Off ice rec'd o l e t t e r  f r o m  Progress,'Durnett. responding t o  your 3/18/10 l e t te r .  wi thdrowing 

requests f o r  confidentiol clossificotion f o r  thesc: 2 confidentiol DNs (see ot tochment to e-moil; DN 023 17- 

Should confidentiol DN 0301 8-08 be declossified ond fo rworded t o  APA ? 
Should confidentiol DN 03308-08 be declassified ond fo rworded t o  the  public docket f i le or re tu rned t o  

the source ? 
Thonks. 
4naraiieritr B. filcXran 
A F C O ~ ~ B  Crrhnitian 
florlba @iiblir S c ~ u i c r  Conrmiseion 
Officp of Coinmieelon Clcdi 
2540 Sliumarb @,ilk @nuleborb 
Eallahaserr, Tloriba 32399 -0850 
850 413-6824 

10). 
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